



Natallia B.

Senior Business Analyst



Professional summary

Senior Business Analyst with 5 years in business analysis and good knowledge of project management life cycle. Has experience in business process analysis and business process modeling.

Self-motivated, adaptive and able to work in a team or independently in a fast-paced environment. Excellent communication and interpersonal, strong organizational and time-management skills.

Education

Belarus State Economic University. Qualification awarded: Bachelor's Degree in Economic Sciences.

Industries

Gambling, FinTech, Healthcare, Enterprise, Logistics

Technologies and tools

- UML, BPMN
- Axure RP, Figma, Balsamiq
- Draw.io
- Jira, Confluence
- HTML, CSS

PROJECTS

Gaming project

Duration: 04.2020 – till now

The project for a modern gaming company that focuses on developing and operating real money and social gaming online products. The company is on the leading edge of the gaming industry convergence by bridging iGaming, social and brick and mortar businesses in a way that creates value.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Senior Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Identifying business needs and goals
- Business processes analysis
- Regular communication and meetings with stakeholders
- Writing documentation (Confluence)
- Providing sprint planning and backlog grooming
- Prototyping in Axure
- Writing user stories and use cases

Technologies and tools

- UML, Axure RP, Jira, Confluence

Comparison betting platform

Duration: 01.2020 – 04.2020

Comparison platform for all sports betting opportunities and potentially other areas of gambling, e.g. casino games, poker, etc. The platform functions on the basis of the player's selecting the relevant betting (or gambling) opportunity and further checking available offers, giving him an overview and transparency over the markets and best possible winnings/ payouts.

Team

22 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Analyzing the current state of the systems/ business processes
- Gathering, analyzing, defining, validating and documenting requirements from multiple stakeholders
- Developing technical solutions to meet business needs
- Close working with IT analysts, developers and the business ensuring clear understanding of the proposed requirements and associated functionality
- Managing change requests process
- Analyzing and investigating functionality of existing BI tools: JasperReports and Tableau
- Participating in conducting demos for project stakeholders

Technologies and tools

- UML, BPMN, Balsamiq, Axure RP, Jira, Confluence, Miro, Lucidchart

Mobile money platform

Duration: 03.2019 – 12.2019

The platform design and architecture is built from the ground up to provide a user centric experience into an integrated ecosystem. It is the combination of products such as a banking mobile application for individuals, a web application for businesses, a web platform for managing financial transactions.

Team

9 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Elicited, analyzed, proposed and facilitated solutions in order to satisfy Customer's needs
- Developed user stories and closely worked with the dev team on user stories refinement
- Managed requirements with Confluence and Jira
- Created UI prototypes
- Performed testing of implemented functionality to make sure that it matched the requirements
- Supported the dev and QA team on the daily basis

Technologies and tools

- UML, BPMN, Balsamiq, Draw.io, Jira, Confluence, WebSequenceDiagrams, Swagger

Aggregator Platform

Duration: 04.2018 – 02.2019

An aggregator platform for the investment of crypto-currencies, real estate and shares of various companies. The application is unique in that users can redirect their investments to one of any categories, from cryptocurrency to real estate, for example.

Team

3 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Analyzed current business processes
- Performed elicitation and analysis of requirements
- Created UI/ UX design
- Developed prototyping

Technologies and tools

- Axure RP, Figma

NDA

Duration: 01.2017 – 03.2018

The project for a company which through research and development makes better products that empower everyone to take their health into their own hands and homes. This is a truly global company with operations in over 60 countries worldwide.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Analyzed current business processes
- Performed elicitation and analysis of requirements
- Made solutions to the problem of process automation
- Provided the Customer with a comparative analysis of As-Is and To-Be processes and his benefits

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence

Asset Management Service Provider

Duration: 04.2016 – 12.2016

Our client is an asset management company that helps to transfer resource-intensive industries to quartile productivity.

Team

7 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Created tasks for the last sprint
- Clarified requirements for already approved User stories
- Tracked the process of performing tasks during the sprint

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence

Planification tool

Duration: 09.2015 – 03.2016

Web-application that provides the ship planification system and berthing monitoring working together in order to optimize Vessel Traffic Center Operation.

Team

7 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Performed elicitation and analysis of requirements
- Wrote requirements specification
- Developed wireframes

Technologies and tools

- UML, BPMN, Axure RP, Draw.io Jira, Confluence